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Race Brook Elementary School

Boiler Replacement Project
Rose-Tiso & Co. LLC

Orange Board of Education

Proj. #TMP-107-QGCV

Construction Documents: July &, 2013

ADDENDUM # 2

All contractors receiving addenda are reminded that they must verify receipt of all
addendum in their Bid Proposals. The following addendum modifies, substitutes,
deletes, and/or adds items to the Bid Documents, Specifications and Drawings.

THE BID DATE SHALL REMAIN THE SAME AS LISTED IN THE
INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

Attached Mandatory Pre-Bid Walk Thru Sign-in Sheet
BID FORMS:

1 ITEM #3 — STATEMENT OF BIDDER’S CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE.
Delete Statement of Bidder's Construction Experience and add attached
Statement of Bidder's Construction Experience.

End of Addendum #2

ADDENDUM #2 ISSUED 11/18/13



SIGN-IN SHEET
Town of Orange

Race Brook School - Boiler/Unit Ventilator Replacement

State of CT Project # TMP-107-QGCV

Mandatory Pre-Bid Walk Thru
Monday 11/11/13 @ 3:00pm

Company Name

Representative Name

Phone Number

E-mail Address

Musco Enginering

Mike Musco

203-832-1901

mmusco@muscoengineering

.com

Dumitru T. Petrescu PE, LLC

Dumitru T. Petrescu

203-287-9995

dorul@comcast.net

Quality Mechanical

Matt Russo
Steve Russo

203-467-6712

mattrusso@gualcor.net

Ct. Combustion Corporation

Dean Pietrorazio

203-758-1077

dean@ctcombustion.com

All Electric

Ray Carroll

203-882-8160

ray@allelectricct.com

Air Temp Mechanical Services

Rodney Ragucci

860-953-8888

rodeny@ctairtemp.com

Holzner Construction

John Weisheit

203-336-4204

estimate@holznerelectric.com

Southport Contracting Jeff Scinto 203-334-2323 southportcontracting@gmail
Chris Scinto .com

Westville-Crest Plumbing & Heating Mike Kimietek 203-933-3030 mike@wveplumbing.com
Paul De Rosa

Tradesmen of NE

Jason Feliciaro

860-234-3475

jasonfeliciaro@tradesmenofne

-.com

Funk Boiler

Richard Cassella

203-934-3066

rich.fow1928@sbcglobal.net

Reliable Refrigeration

Mark Woollard

203-772-2222

info@reliablerefrigerationplus
.com

All State Construction

Bill Metzger

860-678-0678

bmetzger@allstateconst.net

West State Mechanical

Steven Grening

860-482-5919

wsm_steve@vyahoo.com

American Vets Abatement Experts

Felix Diaz Jr.
Alexander Suarez

860-871-5910

fdi@american-vets.com




Race Brook Elementary School
Boiler Replacement Project

Rose-Tiso & Co. LLC

Orange Board of Education

Proj. #TMP-107-QGCV

Construction Documents: July 8, 2013

STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE
All questions 1 through 14 must be answered and the data given must be clear and

comprehensive. This statement must be notarized. If necessary, add separate sheet for items
marked ( * ).

1. Name of Bidder

2.  Permanent main office address

3.  When organized

4. When incorporated

5. How many years have you been engaged in the contracting business under your present
firm name?

6. * Contracts on hand: (Schedule these showing the gross amount of each contract and the
approximaie anticipated dates of completion.)

7. *General character of work performed by your company

8. " Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you?

If so, where and why?

9. *Have you ever defaulted on a contract?
If yes, please attach details.

10. * List the more important projects recently completed by your company, starting
approximate cost for each, and the month and year completed.

11.  * List your boiler manufacturer and unit ventilator manufacturer proposed for this
contract.
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Race Brook Elementary School
Boiler Replacement Project
Rose-Tiso & Co. LLC

Orange Board of Education

Proj. #TMP-107-QGCV

Construction Documents: July 8, 2013

12. " Experience in work similar in scope to this project

13.  * List similar Clients (Schools, College/University, and Hospital) and provide references to
contact.

14. Will you, upon request, fill out a detailed financial statement and furnish any other
information that may be required by the Town of Orange?

The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm, or corporation to furnish any
information requested by the Town of Orange, in verification of the recitals comprising this
Statement of Bidder's Construction Experience.

Date at this day of 20

Name of Bidder

By

Title

State of

County of

being duly sworn deposes and says that

heis of

(Name of Organization)

and that the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and
correct.

Sworn to before me this day of 20

(Notary Public)

My commission expires
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